

From: Joe Thorsheim

To: Hung Le

Date: August 06, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1123-EX-ST-2020

---

Message:

A point of communication in the United States will not be used under this test. The system on onboard the UAS uses the Thuraya service provider which is not available in the United States. This test is to only perform electromagnetic compatibility (EMC) and interoperability tests prior to shipping the air vehicle overseas where the system will be used to communicate using Thuraya services. Time of transmission will be limited to the minimum amount needed to complete the test. This will be about 20 minutes of total transmit time within the span of a 1 week ground test sometime within the approval window.

Please let me know if there are any other questions.

Thanks

Joe Thorsheim